VINGE

Anna Alriksson

Counsel, Member of the Swedish Bar Association, (Parental Leave)

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 37 20

MOBILE:

+46 (0)72 165 37 20

E-MAIL:

anna.alriksson@vinge.se



Anna Alriksson is a Counsel in Vinge's Dispute Resolution team. She has wide-ranging experience of commercial disputes within the fields of, inter alia, energy, construction, co-operation agreements, M&A, financial regulation and ECHR. She advises clients at all stages of a dispute; from preparing early litigation assessments, drafting demand letters and assisting in settlement negotiations to acting before courts and arbitral tribunals. She also has experience from investment arbitrations.

In addition, Anna is part of Vinge's Contentious Regulatory team. She advises on regulatory investigations and matters and appears before the administrative courts.

Prior to joining Vinge, Anna has served at the Chancellor of Justice, representing the Swedish state in court proceedings, and at the Ministry for Foreign Affairs, representing the Swedish Government in proceedings before the Court of Justice of the European Union.

Practice Areas

- Dispute Resolution
- Contentious Regulatory

Education

- Harvard Law School, LL.M., 2014
- Uppsala University, Master of Laws, 2011

Experience

- Advokatfirman Vinge, Stockholm, Counsel, Dispute Resolution, 2023 -
- Chancellor of Justice, Stockholm, Reporting clerk, 2022-2023
- Mannheimer Swartling, Stockholm, Senior Associate (from 2018), Dispute Resolution, 2011-2022
- Nasdaq, Stockholm, Associate General Counsel, 2019
- Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Stockholm, Special Adviser, 2017-2018
- European Parliament, Brussels, Political Advisor, 2009-2011

Other qualifications

Membership:

- Swedish Bar Association
- Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA)
- Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS)
- Swedish Women in Arbitration Network (SWAN)

Appointments:

• Member, Y-ADR Steering Committee, International Institute for Conflict Prevention & Resolution (CPR Institute)